



@

saqlainmapari0604@gmail.co m



+971 55 9032 513



Deira dubai, UAE 00000



06/04/1997



Indian



MH0820160003405



Saklen Mapari

#### **EDUCATION**

Diploma: Fire engineering and safety management TUV Rhineland NIFE, Kerala, cochin, India, May 2016

HSC : Science **Kanishtha Mahavidhyalaya** , Lanja, India, March 2014

#### LANGUAGES

Hindi, Marathi: Native

English: B1
Intermediate
Arabic: A1

# ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Passport No : P7759785

Gender: Male

Beginner

· Marital Status: Married

Visa Status : Visit Visa

# SAKLEN SAYEED MAPARI

#### **PROFESSION**

Environmental Health and Safety Officer

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

POSITION: SAFETY OFFICER CAREER OBJECTIVE Experienced and professional Safety Officer and Loss Prevention Coordinator with over seven years of experience in commercial and Retail Industries. Safety focused and knowledgeable of laws and enforcement policies. Highly organized and adept in handling multiple situations at once. Bringing forth the ability to effectively monitor assigned areas, and contribute to a safe and secure environment. Committed to serving as a visible sign of authority and safety, and dedicated to preventing intrusion, damages, and breaches of security.

#### CERTIFICATIONS

- · IOSH Managing Safety
- NEBOSH IGC 123
- · COSHH-Control Of Substance Hazardous To Health 15 Dec 2018
- · Essentials Fire safety principle 19 Dec 2018
- · First Aid at Work 23 Dec 2018
- · First Aid ,St .John Ambulance (India),
- · HAZWOPERM- Hazardous Waste Operation And emergency response management
- · APSMS-Applied Principle Of Safety Management System
- · DMAERP-Disaster Management with Advanced Emergency Response Principles.

#### WORK HISTORY

July 2022 - July 2023

SHAH ENTERPRISES - Safety Engineer, Banglore, India

February 2020 - January 2022

GULF CARTON FACTORY - Safety Supervisor, Al Ahsa, Saudi Arabia

February 2019 - April 2020

CORE ERECTORS PVT.LTD - Safety Officer, PUNE, India

June 2019 - January 2020

LAVGAN DOCKYARD PRIVATE LIMITED - Fire Safety Officer, Ratnagiri , India

September 2016 - September 2018

JSW JAIGARH PORT LTD - Fire Safety Officer, Ratnagiri , India

#### **SKILLS**

- MS Office
- · Good communication skills
- · Hard worked team member
- · Have ability to work for long hour
- Have the ability to work under pressure
- · Workplace safety

- Safety Protocol Design
- Safety Warning Editing
- Incident Management
- Safety process analysis
- MSDS management
- Fire safety protocols

### ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Perform risk assessments of site & operation model and frame mitigation measures
- Manage physical security of sites through guarding service & monitor optimum functioning of electronic surveillance devices
- Conduct detailed investigations within the policy framework, identify root cause & write report, develop management action plan for process formulation/ compliance/improvement
- Drive corrective and preventive process changes that could impact shrink reduction matrix positively
- Build effective working relationship within team & manage stakeholders to drive closure of optimization trackers/ management action plan
- Effectively manage security services vendor for SLA adherence and conduct training for guarding force on SLP processes
- Manage preventative maintenance of physical devices and train staff on emergency response
- Coordinate with Government agencies at site level.

## DECLARATION

I hereby declare the above given information is correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.